Ellen Hilbig

From: John Clark <Johnc@advancetank.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 8, 2023 10:12 AM

To: Ellen Hilbig

Subject: RE: Johnstown Colorado - Ground Storage Tank Repair
Hello Ellen,

| apologize for not responding earlier.

We will not be able to submit a proposal for your project.
Our work backlog for our crews is out several months.
We also do not normally deal with lead paint removal.
Thank you for your consideration,

John Clark

Advance Tank and Construction LLC

970 449-2543 Cell

205 227-7802 Office
jclark@advancetank.com

SAFE - QUALITY — PRODUCTION

From: Ellen Hilbig <EHilbig@JohnstownCO.gov>

Sent: Monday, March 6, 2023 7:06 PM

To: John Clark <Johnc@advancetank.com>

Subject: Johnstown Colorado - Ground Storage Tank Repair

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking

links, especially from unknown senders.

Good evening,

I am looking to obtain a quote to perform work on the Town’s north ground storage tank which is located at the Towns
Water Treatment Facility. It is currently being bypassed due to turbidity levels coming out of the unit that occurred
during the fluctuating tank level winter operation. The Town had an in-depth inspection performed (attached) to
understand the viability and identify necessary repairs. | have more pictures that | can share as well.

In addition to the work identified in the inspection the Town wants to consider the following information:
1. Frozen standpipe replacement: Replace in kind or remove and replace with floating mixers.
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2. A contingency for lead paint removal due to the Tanks age and adjacent tanks history.
3. Identify how quickly this work can be scheduled.

Please contact me with any questions. Ideally | need a quote by end of day Thursday.

Thanks,

Ellen Hilbig | Utilities Director
Town of Johnstown

p. 970.578.9619
ehilbig@JohnstownCO.gov

Facebook | Twitter | TownofJohnstown.com
450 S Parish Ave. PO Box 609 Johnstown, CO 80534
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This electronic mail message and any attached files contain information intended for the exclusive use of the individual or entity to which it
is addressed and may contain information that is proprietary, privileged, confidential, and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable

law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any viewing, copying, disclosure or distribution of this information is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender, by electronic mail or otherwise and delete the
original message from your computer.



